
P.O Box 20, 950 River Road West, Wasaga Beach, Ontario L9Z 1A2 
Tel: (705) 429-2517 Fax: (705) 429-2590 E-mail: hydro@wasagadist.ca 

 

January 8th, 2016 

 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 

 
Re:  Wasaga Distribution Inc. 2016 COS Rates Application, Interrogatory Responses  

Board File No.: EB-2015-0107 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli, 

  
Wasaga Distribution has submitted a completed lead-lag study as part of evidence in response to 

2-Energy Probe-5.  Wasaga Distribution has also updated 2018 capital expenditures as part of 

Appendix 2-AB in response to 2-VECC-5.  

Wasaga Distribution has updated the Revenue Requirement Work Form and the PILs Work Form 

and has submitted them in live Excel format.   

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (705) 429.2517 Ext. 209 

or via email at j.tackaberry@wasagadist.ca.  

 

Regards, 

 

 
Joanne Tackaberry, CPA, CGA 
Director of Finance 
Wasaga Distribution Inc. 
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